

OFP Reg for June 14

From: "Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)" <andrea.pastori@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Jun 2017 16:26:17 -0400
Attachments: _reg2017.0295.e03_seal.pdf (372.5 kB); _reg2017.0246.e09_seal.pdf (390.98 kB);
_reg2017.0247.e13_seal.pdf (455.66 kB); _reg2017.0266.e02_seal.pdf (593.92 kB);
_reg2017.0268.e07_seal.pdf (462.82 kB); _reg2017.0269.e06_seal (2).pdf (583.82 kB);
_reg2017.0270.e07 - edi_seal.pdf (465.23 kB); _reg2017.0283.e02_seal.pdf (375 kB)

Hi Tim.

Attached are all the sealed regs that will be going to Cabinet next week. They are p/w protected. Most of them are "snowplow". Then there's "summer" and one of them is "132".

Thanks

Andrea Pastori
Cabinet Liaison and Strategic Policy Coordinator
Strategic Policy and Analytics Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy
Tel.: 416-327-7276